COMMENT

AUTHORITY

42 No. 8

Morvill

Church

7562

The church of St. John the Baptist was restored in 1892. A plain structure of nave, chancel, south porth and west turret. The chancel arch is Norman. A Celtic cross has been moved from the yard into the church; part of the churchyard cross is left. The place is spelt MORVILL on the chalice (1574).

Graveyard Survey mentioned in Arch. in Wales, Vol. 25, p. 9.